
Hello	Emiliano,

	

We	were	the	host	site	for	this	training.		The	agency	that	ran	the
training	would	have	those	materials.

	

Best,

	

Marie	Cleary

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	March	09,	2020	5:22	PM
To:	Cleary,	Marie	
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare	;	Kade	Crockford

Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

[	EXTERNAL	EMAIL	:		This	message	originated	outside	of	the	TOWN	OF
WELLESLEY	mail	system.	DO	NOT	CLICK	on	links	or	open	attachments	unless
you	are	sure	the	content	is	safe.]

Hello	Marie,

	

We	received	a	record	in	one	of	our	public	records	request	that	shows
that	there	was	a	training	at	the	Wellesley	PD.	Please	see	attached.	Can
you	please	provide	us	the	materials	for	that	training?

	

Thank	you!

	

Best,

Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

From Cleary,	Marie	<mcleary@wellesleyma.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Mon,	9	Mar	2020	22:01:33	+0000



American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
fSTFEOAE6Zl_sBMfqFF0CsyKg5MyMKVTlDKmAJdju1ihrn86-UOqWCHQnujIFHbkS7ND_Zue
Fxwuaq83Uow-ZhuiigeKjdjY9fLjWt4MQ,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,Q6ilWytqmaazyFv9p25OlE59ptjDOuZeyrrdKbC1VNptI1jq4egb6nlhTer7Is
kE253IKN4hbsUP99ivB4gRryRDcCeDQaeUCvp0Ks-fuDutNBl-8zOt3wVl&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
faclu_mass%2f&c=E,1,Pbj2wdeLXcM1GdAPNHFUrXQNM-WGIvNPl9O0ax3m7ydryK40M3o_
JgHlLuG_MBkwJGkbJhUxvrPNZJK9eJve-1YeFaClfSPwYIa1QlcaS3PXTg,,&typo=1>		|
Youtube			

	

“Join	us	to	celebrate	100	years	of	defending	freedom	at	the	ACLU
Centennial	Gala	on	Sat,	May	9	–	RSVP	today!
er&c=E,1,gVCfGIM7iHriR1TUs7RTpEOk4n2Ji3EEHRi1X1009U6khVtchyYjCVYK1xN8vaG
5VD1oNl7DxUKgLHD9XHhFa1GrY4vSTlxvlSJWJE_ly6I,&typo=1>	”

	

From:	Cleary,	Marie	[mailto:mcleary@wellesleyma.gov
	]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	3,	2020	1:03	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare		>;	Kade
Crockford		>
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Emiliano,

	

I	spoke	with	Officer	Shore.		He	does	not	recall	how	long	the	free	trial
was,	once	he	received	the	email	to	sign	up	for	a	paid	subscription	he
deleted	the	email	and	the	app.

	

He	stated	he	did	not	utilize	the	app	for	any	of	the	investigations	he
was	working	on.

	

We	do	not	have	records	responsive	to	the	request	below.

	

Regards,

	

Lt.	Marie	Cleary

	



From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
	]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	03,	2020	10:18	AM
To:	Cleary,	Marie		>
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

Thank	you.

	

Did	you	use	the	application?	If	so,	please	send	us	all	the	records
related	to	that	use.

	

Thank	you.

	

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

Technology	for	Liberty	Policy	Counsel

	

	

From:	Cleary,	Marie	[mailto:mcleary@wellesleyma.gov
	]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	3,	2020	10:17	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare		>;	Kade
Crockford		>
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Hello,

	

Officer	Shore	attended	a	training	class	for	online	investigations	and
during	the	class	the	instructor	mentioned	several	applications/products
that	could	be	helpful	for	police	investigations.

	

Officer	Shore	signed	up	for	a	free	trial	for	Clearview.				After	the
free	trial	expired	they	sent	an	offer	for	a	paid	subscription	which
Officer	Shore	did	not	respond	to.		



	

Please	let	me	know	if		you	have	additional	questions.

	

Marie	Cleary

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
	]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	03,	2020	10:13	AM
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

	

Thank	you	for	these	emails.	It	appears	that	the	Police	Department	is
using	Clearview.	There	is	correspondence	between	Brian	Shore	and
Clearview	AI	that	shows	that	you	received	the	software	and	an	activation
link.	Can	you	please	provide	us	more	details?

	

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
ydfqqywydXWgmtBW7sd_zEUqyF_h-P4oOJxFGlhOROMangQPITzbWv1Nk9NFTzmIqSyRxETp
tDoeQhbq8Eoc-zijUVnl3rGQZnF9xwCh9U,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,6NgooGgn1gGIjB2EK-hlHyPj1etjBdZC77ZnbrriqnpWIzadEqMEM4RW61UXl8



dd_f0eTqEdXN965QImyswHHKeP6LPLHzjmsexeRcbQiZVXzgny-p8nVR1nBAw,&typo=1>
|	Facebook			|	Instagram
faclu_mass%2f&c=E,1,wjsNYzmDEFGdtSx6XRXPorL_XqPzOFeMxZkYkWViqMotRi6BVm4n
XbODpzXo7oCwAb8fj-WOMjSpxT9vU98iC9HflC9wd4ViF1xof1NJSNvSpoMKlsY,&typo=1>
|	Youtube			

	

“Join	us	to	celebrate	100	years	of	defending	freedom	at	the	ACLU
Centennial	Gala	on	Sat,	May	9	–	RSVP	today!
er&c=E,1,Px1YoC87pWVF4R9QjaHkqUItJckb3jtGZlnn-FIVmC4fmkhaYKSRbxCz1JKWjBG
2zQTmKZIeF61obK7aNlYU8neMGm1duZMeqe38ddgNfCmyblqlAmA,&typo=1>	”

	

From:	Cleary,	Marie	[mailto:mcleary@wellesleyma.gov
	]	
Sent:	Thursday,	February	27,	2020	3:48	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare		>
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	afternoon	Emiliano,

	

Attached	are	all	of	the	emails	responsive	to	your	request	amended
request	below.	

	

Please	acknowledge	receipt	of	this	email	so	I	may	mark	this	public
records	request	as	closed.

	

You	have	the	right	to	appeal	this	determination	to	the	Supervisor	of
Records	under	subsection	(a)	of	section	10A	of	Chapter	66	of
Massachusetts	General	Law	and	the	right	to	seek	judicial	review	of	an
unfavorable	decision	by	commencing	a	civil	action	in	the	superior	court
under	subsection	(c)	of	section10A	of	Chapter	66	of	Massachusetts
General	Law.	

	

Best,

	

Lt.	Marie	Cleary

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
	]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	21,	2020	8:50	AM
To:	Cleary,	Marie		>
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare		>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

[	EXTERNAL	EMAIL	:		This	message	originated	outside	of	the	TOWN	OF



WELLESLEY	mail	system.	DO	NOT	CLICK	on	links	or	open	attachments	unless
you	are	sure	the	content	is	safe.]

Hello,	Marie.

	

Thank	you	for	the	email.	I	think	that	starting	with	"Clearview"	or
"Clearview	AI"	can	help.

	

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
58UvrnoMb2FQS21N11iNWLLaL0i-KIStCeK68Bka3SQGiVqdn5iNMKD6yqThUrGwrdTNnbUm
8CHIa7Mi_-ZjZLIgEWxaF9vzd2lC1rGZhZwcNWwmg,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,kOBh-3LdOmgcEOS6P7i98icBgOGz04TQ1RsXbPQXVICLaZ-VS48qNxKn4ZKx8H
sjMav0KS8Gj7JZLzYURLrBe4z_QkFF90gEE-OaNO6b6mAAmEaV2dXZp48,&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
faclu_mass%2f&c=E,1,mT_kpKjI7s4mJNVWccpUlR41URiN84U3bf2qiLRTjDbYpkftwVR-
ohXhuP2y1_6Rqzqm-0MM7So7Q7IB_thl39RPYfBjPN7QKJFlIo7HEaokSw,,&typo=1>		|
Youtube		

	

	

	

________________________________

From:	Cleary,	Marie		>
Sent:	Thursday,	February	20,	2020	12:50	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	



	

Mr.	Falcon-Morano,

	

I	have	called	your	office	and	left	a	voicemail	message	with	you	to
clarify	a	question	I	have	regarding	the	records	request.

	

The	Wellesley	Police	Department	has	not	purchased	any	facial
recognition	equipment	or	software.	There	are	many	different	members	of
the	department	that	may	have	received	sales	emails	from	companies	that
sell	facial	recognition	products.		

	

Could	you	provide	me	with	the	names	of	the	companies	you	would	like	us
to	include	in	the	email	search?		A	preliminary	search	for	the	terms
“facial	recognition”	has	resulted	in	nearly	3,000	potentially	responsive
emails.		

	

It	will	take	a	significant	amount	of	time	to	go	through	all	of	these
potentially	responsive	emails	individually	to	determine	which	emails
simply	contain	law	enforcement	or	technology	related	articles	with	the
phrase	“facial	recognition”,	sales	emails	regarding	training	for	“facial
recognition”	etc.	or	which	emails	were	sent	from	companies	that	sell
these	types	of	products.

	

Any	clarification	you	could	provide	that	will	assist	us	in	responding
to	your	request	would	be	greatly	appreciated.

	

Regards,

	

Lt.	Marie	Cleary

Wellesley	Police	Department

485	Washington	Street

Wellesley,	MA	02482

Phone:	781-235-1212

Email:	mcleary@wellesleyma.gov		

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
	]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	3:37	PM
To:	_Public	Records		>;	Cleary,	Marie
	>
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

	

There	was	a	typo	in	the	address	and	that	is	why	it	bounced	back!

	

Sorry	and	thank	you.

	

best,

	

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
FNbcnzZkKYYcqrg_P_LJDnluSRdXK_QAtMGRJOprZbdEr2lW7qj7YBmTdW_4YwmegYDg64nf
DyKofHIAdsyx-hYJQcFX_sjz41VLM06zUtA_-citDN-&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,0MTTFqPlPN7H41dJpeGsRIdPUKPbVuwogLlZP1cyv5D53yMaFxBrQwh18Lpswh
vjYOlTN-Z2KUfUlcZBTlfqN-pGQGLlOifaVzxwkPLsBA,,&typo=1>		|	Facebook
		|	Instagram
faclu_mass%2f&c=E,1,Uk0bVZ3gqqvsHGdHLInurso3PUE0UISNHNgxNzIZ9wWHG-ODm1bP
HNCrAvg1UzN-fOdTStXDctV5xDEdjccp293F4axFcEcI_IHZct4sJgaqOLbg26Nd_PU,&typ
o=1>		|	Youtube
	

	

	

	

________________________________

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	3:35	PM
To:	records@wellesleyma.gov		
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	Fw:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	



	

Good	Afternoon,

	

I	am	forwarding	this	request	because	it	bounced	back.

	

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
DtNxFnZSIB5ynmEN_9DQPxrTdoq_uFlw8A-keP-CNi6IS6ixsiCA2MpdsIi13knTSzYRPerC
0WER-Heu7hGi95mfrKkcOg2bZoXYxd96vPSJdv5xnMC79_lOA,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,VZbTCGZ2Ll4qy00O-R4CtnMKB1GfdoY9PCYxB4_2iZhhjvoJH3h6w0snK2_7Wk
32p_mpJvML4y-NQKLYvie24hZk0zw6RjbQyDJ7bbMMrirAVlvKLViWsF8NAIo,&typo=1>
|	Facebook			|	Instagram
faclu_mass%2f&c=E,1,SVUibnQHB_BhRmUs7SZ0jdT1SL1SR1MmWQe9wqMdxfKrp1_-kna6
of4V5WxiRx5k0mZwI7Gn_t_MGqSxhWTJc9dYX_DeiYvbTX_N-4SBX-q9dw_SwfEp&typo=1>
|	Youtube		

	

	

	

________________________________

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	3:34	PM
To:	mcleary@welleslyma.gov		
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	

	

Good	Afternoon,



	

Please	see	attached.

	

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
I7-KqbDfrwAaJXebEVl-yIGgdJ5AIxfzNkpWg9JnczVFkryyNBmfzM9oiIuq14Kx-hv7LpIX
UPkz8chSzm-mvvn89CEzRll5HMctFK_TVcdgSWbkSGy&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,RTc4JvquIzA-XPE24bpyEO_McebwSS6x4rPtNMdv5azL5tfMXLWz2VhK-VpmoT
vDvCQEIKKb61lbt09ysC2N0tSD_60vetNfylO6HHQwyOJ9i5A1-Q,,&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
faclu_mass%2f&c=E,1,x9Vcp71ZwhPxcTOtxJ8PEHtzjI8WIX-U4h0BJAraXEym8c1FuzLG
VbZNZ2W9K4ZM2Y9wx-mQmFnOaazZwlY9_ymTjw2zQeEyfP-Ap0dbhlEr2vQLuA,,&typo=1>
|	Youtube		

	

	


